UNITEDSTATES " FILED
ENV[RONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 6 BUDEC {2 PMI2: 33
DALLAS’TEXAS REGIONAL HEARING CLERK
: EPA REGION VI :
In the Matter of: ) A '
- ) Docket No. CAA-06-2011-3388
Transocean Offshore Deepwater )
Drilling Inc. ) I
Houston, Texas ) CONSENT AGREEMENT
) . - AND
RESPONDENT )] - FINAL ORDER
| )

The Director, Cor_npliance Assurance and Enforcement Division, United States
Environmental Protection Agency -(“EPA”_)', Region 6 (“Complaihaﬁt”),' and Transocean
* - Offshore Deepwater Drilling Inc., Houston, Texas (“Respondent”j, in the above-referenced -
| proceeding, hereby agree to resolve this matter through the issuance ef this Consent Agreement |
and Final Order (“CAFO?). |
- L. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. This pfoceeding is'fo.r the assessment of civil ?ena.lties pursqaht to Section 1 IS(d) of |
the Cleen Air Act (“CAA” or “the Act™), 42 ‘U.S.C. § 7413(d). |
| 2.- For the purposeé of this proceeding, Responcient a(hmts the jurisdictional allegations |

N of this CAFO; however Res;mndent neither admits nor demes the SpCCIﬁC factual allegatlons

- contamedmthlsCAFO

3. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations in the CAFO and its right to

appeal the Final Order set forth herem, and waives all defenses, which have been raised or could

o 7 have been raised to the claims set forth i in the CAF O.

4. Comphance with all the terms and condmons of this CAFO shall only resolve

Respondent s liability for federal c1V11 penalties for the wolauons alleged in the CAFO
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5. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney fees.

6. Respondent consents to the issﬁance of the_ CAFO hereinafter recited and consents to
the assessment and paymeﬁt of the stated civil penalty in the amoﬁnt and' by the method set out in
this CAFO. |

7. Nothing in this CAF 0 shall be construed to prevent or limit EPA’s civil and criminal

authorities, or that of other Federal, State, or local agencies or departments to obtain penalties or

Jinjunctive relief under other Federal, State, or local laws or regulations.

8. Each underéig_ned répreseﬁtaﬁvé of the partig:s to this agreement certifies that he or she
is fully authorize& by the party represented to enter into the terms and conditions of this |
agreement, to execute it, and to legally bind that party to it. ‘. | |

9. This CAFO shal apply to and be binding upon Respondent, its oﬂicérs, difectoré, |

servants, employees, agents, successors, and assigns, including, but not limited to, subsequent

- purchasers.

L IL FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

"A. . Preliminary Statement

10. Transocean Offshore Deepwater Dn]lmg Inc. (“Respondéﬁt”) isa Delaware =~
corporation.

" 11. Respondent is a “person” as that term is defined in S_ectioh 302(e) of the Act,

" 42US.C. § 7602(c), and 40 C.E.R. § 82.3.

12. Respbndent’s place of business as identified on Customs and Border Patrol lmport

documents and as filed with the Texas Secretary of State s 4 Greenway Plaza, Hbuston, Texas.
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13. Chlorodifluoromethane (“HCFC-22”) is also known as mo:lochlorodiﬂuromethane
Its chemical formula is CHF2C1 and its CAS No. is 75-45 6. Itis also referred to as R-22 or by
one of its trade names, €.g., Freon® 22 | |
14._ 40 'C.F.R.r § 82.15(b) provides that effective January 21, 2003, no person may import
Class I controlled substances (other than transshipments, heels, or used Class lI controlled |
substances) for which EPA has apportioned baseline producnon and consumptton allowances
in excess of the quantity of unexpended consumptron allowances or confen'ed unexpended
HCFC—141b exemptton allowances held by that person under the authority of 40 C.F.R. Part 82;
Subpart A at that time in the control period, unless the sul:stanc_es are for use ina process
resulting in their'tran_sformation or their destruction, or dnlesslthey are produced using an
- exemption gﬁmted in 40 C.F.R. § 82.15(f). Every kilogram of excess import constitutes a
| separate violation of 40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart A.

15. “Import™, as defined in 40 C FR. § 82.3, means to land on, brmg into, or introduce

into, or attempt to land on, bring into, or mtroduce into any place subject to the ]unsdlctlon ofthe

| United States whether or not such landing, bringing, or mtroductron constttutes an lmportatlon
' w1th1n the meaning of the customs laws of the United States, with the followmg exemptlons'

- 1) Off -loading used or excess controlled substances or controiled products from a ship
- during servicing,

. (2) bringing controlled substances into the U.S. from Mexico where the controlled
_ substance had been admitted into Mexico in bond and was of U.S. origin, and

_ (3) brmgmg a controlled product into the U_S. when transported in a consrgnment of
- personal or household effects or in a similar non—commermal situation fiormally
- exempted from U.S. Customs attentlon.



Docket No. CAA-06-2011-3388
‘Page 4

‘B.  Violations Alleged |
16. On or about August 3, 2010, Respondent imported thirty (30) cylinders containing
408 kil_ograms of chlorodiﬂuoromethane (“HCFC-ZZ”) into the United States through Service
| Port No. 5301, Houston, Texas.
17. HCFC-22is aClass II substance, as defined by 40CFR. §823,and
" 40 CF.R. Part 82, Subpart A, Appendix B. |
18. The iniportations listed in Paragraj)h 16 were not transshipments, heels, or used
Class I controlled substances.
19. Respondent does not hold any baseline consumptlon allowances for HCFC-22,
40CFR.§ 82_.19. | |
- 20, Respondent does not hold any unexpended consumption a[lowances for HCFC-22.
21. The hnpoﬁaﬁons listed in Paragraph- 16 were not for use in 2 process resulting in
their transformatlon or their destructlon.
| 22, Therefore Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 82.15(b), by ﬂlegally importing
HCFC-22 into the United States
II. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT
23 Respondent has agreed to pay a civil penally in the amount of Forty Thousand
) Doﬂars ($40 000) in connection with this proceeding.
| 24. Respondent shall pay the full amount of the civil penalty, Forty.'ihonsand Dollars _
(840,000), within thirty (30) daya of the offective date of this CAFO. |
25. All payments must be made by certified check, cashier’s check, or wn'e transfer,
- made payable to “Treasurer, Umted States of America, EPA - Region 6”. Payment shall be

_ remltted in one of three (3) Ways regular Us. Postal mail (mcludmg certlﬁed mail), overmght

. N
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mail, or wir'e_transfer; For regu]ar U.S. Postal mail, US Postal Service certified mail, or
"U.S. Postal Service express mail, the check(s) should be remitted to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.0. Box 979077 '
_St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

. For overnight mall (c.g., Fed Ex and UPS), the check(s) should be remitted to:

U.S. Bank

Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

Phone No. (314) 418-1028

For wire transfer, the payment should be remitted to:
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
-ABA = 021030004
. Account = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 -
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
- Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read
“D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency”
PLEASE NOTE: Docket number CAA-06-2011-3388 shall be cle:irly typed on the. check to
ensure proper credit. prayment is made by check, the check shall also be accompamed bya
- transmittal letter and shall reference Respondent’s name and address, the case name, and docket
| _ 'number of the CAF O prayment is made by wire transfer, the wire transfer instructions shall
-reference Respondent’s name and address, the case name, and docket number of the CAF 0.
: Respondent shall also send a smultaneous notice of such payment, including a copy of the

check and transm1ttal letter or wire transfer i mstructlons to the followmg
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Lorena Vaughn

Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC—D)
U.S. EPA, Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Marie Stucky
Enforcement Officer
Multimedia Enforcement Section (6EN-HM)
Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Division
L '~ U.S.EPA, Region 6
| ' 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 -
Dallas, TX 75202-2733
Rcspondent’s adherence to this request will ensure proper credit is given when penalties are
-received in the Region.
26. Respondent agrees not to claim or attempt to claim a federal income fax deduction
or credit covering_ all or any part of the civil penalty paid to the United States Treasurer. | |
27. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, unless otherwise prohibited
by law, EPA will assess interest and late payment penalties on delinquent debts owed to the
United States and assess a charge to cov_ér the costs of processing and handling a delinquent
debt Interest on the civil' penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the effective
date of tlus CAFO but will oniy be recovered by EPA for any amount not pa.ld within thlrty (30)
days after the eﬁ‘ectwe date of this CAFO. Interest will not be assessed on any interest charges
or any adxmmsttatlv_e costs. Charges to cover the admlmsh'ahve costs of handling a dehnquent
debt will be assessed monthly for the period the debt is overdue. See 40 CF.R. § 13.11(b).
28, In addition to any assessed administrative costs, a penalty chargé of up to six percent

 per year will be assessed monthly on ény porti_.o‘nr of the debt _Wh_ich remains delinquent more than

ninety (90) days. See 4_0 CFR. §13.11(c). Should a penalty chafge on the debt be-requirci -it
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shall accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. See 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d). Other penalties

‘fo_r' failure to make a payment may also apply.

2. Pursuant to Section 113(d)(5) of the Act, 2 US.C. § 7413(&)(5) any person who

fails to pay ona tlmely bas1s acivil penalty ordered or assessed under this section shall be

reqmred to pay, in addition to such penalty and interest, the Umted States’ enforcement

~ expenses, including, but not limited to, attorneys fees and costs incurred by the United States

for collection proceedings, and a quarterly nonpayment penalty for each quarter during which
such failure to pay persists. Such nonpayment penalty shall be 10 percent of the aggregate
amount of such person’s outstandmg penalnes and nonpayment penaltles accrued as of the

begmnmg of each quarter '
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IT IS SO AGREED.

" FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Date: \\\ZQ\ Z@H
' S Printed Nogh WEE (AR AOATASGA

ﬁe@vf Gnd
Title: DIRCCTOR, Vice PRESIDENT, = f
Transocean Offshore Deepwater Drilling Inc ﬂg‘“c‘d W :

FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

Date: IZ; 711

‘Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Division
U.S. EPA, Region 6



| ,. Dated:. !QJ\ l,;«! L
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IV. . FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act (Act), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), and the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties,

40 C.F.R. Part 22, the foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratified. This Final Order shall

~not in any case affect the right of EPA or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or

other equitable rehef or cnmmal sanctions for any wolatlons of law. This Fmal Order shall

resolve only those causes of action alleged n the Complaint.. Nothmg in this Final Order shall be

construed to waive, extinguish or othermse affect Respondent s (or its ofﬁcers agents, servants,

7 | employees, SUCCESSOrS, Or aSSIgIIS) obligation to comply with all apph"cable federal, state, and

local statutes and regulations, including the regulations that were the subject of this action.
Respondent is ordered to comply: with the terms of settlement and the civil penalty payment
instructions as set forth in the Consent Agreement. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 223 1(b),

this Final Order shall become effective opon' filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

~ PatRankin |
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region 6



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the | A day of Wge0Avex 2011, the original and

one copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order was hand-delivered o the

Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75202-

2733, and that a true and correct copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order was

~ placed in the United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested,

o)) ‘0?)(00 00OA W15 D51l addressed to the followiﬁg:

" Ben Cowan
Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell
2800 JP Morgan Chase Tower
"~ 600 Travis Street
.Houston, TX 77002




